From: Faraz, Yawar

To: Fitch, Kelly L

Cc: Harris, Tim; Teal, Charles

Subject: RE: RE: Requested Updates

Date: Thursday, April 01, 2021 8:49:00 AM

Yes that works

From: Fitch, Kelly L <fitchkl@centrusenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2021 8:16 AM

To: Faraz, Yawar <Yawar.Faraz@nrc.gov>

Cc: Harris, Tim <Tim.Harris@nrc.gov>; Teal, Charles <Charles.Teal@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Requested Updates

So a two week reply, by April 16?

From: Faraz, Yawar <Yawar.Faraz@nrc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 7:22 AM

To: Fitch, Kelly L <fitchkl@centrusenergy.com>

Cc: Harris, Tim <Tim.Harris@nrc.gov>; Teal, Charles <Charles.Teal@nrc.gov>
Subject: Requested Updates

[EXTERNAL EMAIL)]
Kelly,

Please consider the attached request in updating your PSP. These are needed for us to
complete our review of the PSP.

Thank you

Yawar H. Faraz, Senior Project Manager

Fuel Facility Licensing Branch

Division of Fuel Management

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, MS T-4A60
Washington DC 20555

Ph: 301-415-7220

Fax: 301-415-0020

Cell: 240-401-8705
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